https://email.gov.in/h/priﬁtmessage?id=230664&iz=Asia/Kolka...

From: "r s001" <r.s001@chowgules.ac.in>

-, To: "Kumar Samresh AD(Administrator), NBT" <ksamresh.nbt@nic.in>

Sent: Saturday, April 17, 2021 8:32:59 AM

Subject: Request for extension of the exam of second year college students.

To respected Prime minister of India,
This is regarding the request for extension of the exam of second year college students.

I am studying in Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science, Margoa, Goa. Since
the Covid cases are increasing throughout the nation the classes have been made
online, before the pandemic the portion was completed within 6 months but now the
same portion is being completed within 4 months. This clearly shows the stress and
burden among the students, because of very little time limit teachers are in a hurry to
complete the portion and failing to teach properly. We students are not able to study
properly, they give lots of assignments and take extra classes, teachers are doing this
only for the sake of doing it.

Please I am requesting to extend this semester so that we get sufficient time to study
and clear the semester. Please consider the condition of the students and please keep
the exams of second year students online as the classes are conducted online and
extend the semester . '

Thanks.
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Fwd: Request for extension of the exam of second year college students.

From : US Petiticn RB <us.petitions@rb.nic.in> Sun, May 16, 2021 12:42 PM

Subject : Fwd: Request for extension of the exam of second 9
year college students. ey & YD

To : Chief Secretary <cs-go

Dear Sir/Madam, . ;
Please find attached/forwarded, for appropnate attentlon, an e-mail petition addressed
to the President/President's Secretariat which is self explanatory. Action Taken on the
petition may please be communicated to the petitioner directl\y/

Regards

ol
(R.K.Sharma) g//l
(OSD) -

President's Secretariat e

Rashtrapati Bhavan, New Delhi

Tel. 011-23015321

You may use only mail idl: persidentofindia@rb.nic.in for submitting request/grievance
online.

From: "US Petition RB" <us.petitions@rb.nic.in>

To: "Section Officer Public 2 RB" <so-public2@rb.nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:49:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for extension of the exam of second year college students.

(R.K. Sharma)

Officer on Special Duty

U5\  President's Secretariat
Rashtrapati Bhavan, New Delhi

‘%} ~ Tel. 011-23015321

From: "Kumar Samresh AD(Administrator), NBT" <kumarsamresh@rb.nic.in>

To: "US Petition RB" <us.petitions@rb.nic.in>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 5:41:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for extension of the exam of second year college students.

10f2 : 17-05-2021. 15
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Government of Goa Date %./*‘0 6 202 )
DIRECTORATE OF HIGHER EDUCATIGN b b
SCERT Building,
Alto Porvorim-Goa
Tel:2415585/2410824 Email:dir-dhe.goa@nic.in

No. ACAD/MISC/4398/2018 [ |1 29 Dated;-01/06/2021

To,

/he Officiating Registrar, EXAMINATION SECTION-UG
Goa University,

Taleigao Plateau, Inward No.:_ /£ 3
Goa. Date:_/4/0(] 202

Sub:- Request for extension of the exam of second
year College students.
Madam,

I am directed to forward herewith a copy of email dated
16/05/2021 addressed to the President’s Secretariat, Rashtrapati
Bhavan, New Delhi, on the above cited subject and to request you

to offer your comments on the same at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

"y

( Dr.Gervasio S.F.L. Mendes )
Addl. Director of Higher Education
Encl : As Above !
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G'oa' University

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206.

Tel : 8669609048
Fax : +91-832-24511 84_/24528!}9
Email registrar@un!goa.ac.!n
Website : www.unigoa.ac.in

GU/ExamUG/2021/ 549

To,

Dr.Gervasio S.F.L. Mendes

Addl. Director of Higher Education,
Directorate of Higher Education,

SCERT Building, Alto Porvorim-Goa,

Date: 1£/06/2021

SUB.: Reply to your letter regarding the grievance from a student,

Sir,

With reference to your letter (Ref No.:ACAD/MISC/4398/1129 dtd:04/06/2021), regarding a

grievance from a student of Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science, Margao Goa. It is

to inform you that the matter has been forwarded to Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and

Science, Margao Goa as the college is autonomous,

Yours Sincerely,

)
(Prof. AnuraZa Wagle)

Controller of Examinations

Encl.: Letter sent to the Principal of Parvatibaj Chowgule College of Arts and Science, Margao -

-Goa.



Goa University

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206.

y

Tel : 8669609048
0% Fax . +91-832-2451184/2452889
R&0%0%¥¢ Email registrar@unigoa.ac.in
Q9-¢33-8499¢8 /WYY Website : www.unigoa.ac.in
’ (Accredited by NAAC with Grade 'A’)
GU/ExamUG/2021/ 550 Date: | £/06/2021
To,
The Principal,
Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science,
Margao-Goa.
> SUB.: Regarding a letter received from the Directorate of Higher Education.
Sir,

This office has received an letter (Ref No.:ACAD/MISC/4398/1129 dtd:04/06/2021), regarding a
grievance from a student of your college. Since the college is autonomous, the matter has been

forwarded to you. May kindly reply to the letter keeping this office in copy.

»\’, wi { )#;...:\“q?’ by )
g =i Yours Sincerely,
e ANWARD 8

e 2 IZLA (icaste
; . . .
- \ - RPN (Prof. Anuradia Wagle)

Controller of Examinations

Encl.: As above.
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Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science

PARVATIBAI CHOWGULE COLLEGE

Margao, Goa

The concerned student, i.e. Ms. R. Swathi, from Department of Biochemistry, who
wrote the email to the Prime Minister’s office was called on Friday, 2™ July 2021 at
3.00 p.m. with her parent.

During one to one discussion with the authorities, the student conveyed that the matter
was actually not a grievance and was made without any intention to the Prime
Minister’s office. The student further confessed that at the time of writing the email,
she did not know of the matter she was putting forth and that she actually has no
- grievance as regards the conduct of courses and examination.

;?&a‘*
Dr. Shaila R. Ghanti

Offg. Principal
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F.42/82A/293 6™ July, 2021

The Addl. Director,

Government of Goa,

Directorate of Higher Education,
Scert Building,

Alto Porvorim, Goa.

Ref:- 1) Your letter No. ACAD/MISC/4398/2018/1129 dated 04-06-2021
addressed to Goa University
2) Goa University letter No. GU/ExamUG/2021/550 dated 16-06-2021 addressed

to our college.

Sub :- Regarding the grievance from a student of our college

Dear Sir,
With reference to the above letter received at this end, we wish to clarify the following :

1. After verification with the concerned department, it was found that :

e The student has been regularly attending the lectures that are being conducted
online.

e She has also been regularly submitting all her assessments that have been conducted
to date.

e The student has never raised any such issues of studying in a stressful environment
or being stressed out due to the online teaching, learning, or evaluation with any of
the faculty of the department.

e Any extra lectures engaged during the week were with the consent of the students of
the class, but these lectures never exceeded 4-lectures a week for a course (every
course ideally has 3 lectures in a week).

e Lectures conducted online were never taken beyond the stipulated timings gwen by
the institute (timetable given by the college)

2. The Goa University, in concurrence with the Government of Goa, has extended the term
for the second half of the academic year.

3. The examinations, in accordance, are scheduled to commence in mid July.
4. The college authorities also co-ordinated with the concerned student who has expressed
that she has no grievance as recorded by her earlier as the semester has been extended and

the examination date has also been extended.

...Cont/-

&



You may kindly note the above facts and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully, &

Dr. Shaila R. Ghanti
Offg. Principal

C.C. The Controller of Examination
Goa University,
Taleigao, Goa
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To: examinations Commitee "ex“mi“ﬂlifms@chowgules,ac,m>
Sir

This s Sailee

i ificate is not released.. Sir
Desai(Su170431 ). I have cleared all my CA's and SEE papers but still my certific
Can you pleas

e let me know why is it?

‘ i Wed, Jul 27, 2022 at 2:2% =1
examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>
To: SAILEE DESA| <deOOZ@ChOWgules.ac.in>

Kindly mention the month and year of the last examination answered.

‘ . 7,2022 at 2:56 1
SAILEE DESAI <dsd002@chowgules.ac.in> . Wed, Jul 2
To: examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>

E Sir in the year 2021, | answered R
| displayed on the 5th Semester marksheet and also in the month of J
‘ which | had re-enrolled as my ID paper.

esearch Writing repeat CAs during the 6th Semester, the marks of which are to be
uly 2021 | answered Gec Entrepreneurship SEE

Quated {ax1 hidden

/
E—“(yaprcncufd‘fp Hovky  — ? didn'} envall for H‘C Caurﬁtj (9/08/17_

|
i Bw mavks arc panbd on the sem & Tulg 2l Mavie shec b
"

A “ : ol panth Ec?.iO/D'%/iu
J - ’ , \ Q
phip Cousde odded - marks cnlereol-@f?
— En[rm_pfbvwc
-

L

SMS, CNS, P 23]09 )21

Pr\‘MZA
o\ \\’”J\\
o
\ ;v“"&‘\ \\’,7/

/ma“/ulo/?ik:smddscbb7&view=p1&search=all&permlhid=lhread—f%3A1 7394879228331861 928&simpl=msg
oogle.com !

-{%3A1739487972 1.
https://mail.g




,' UL o TN aa
I T os A ~

£ | ; LN 7 .
,fff?“ PR H ! Sy Werngl :
,’/frf, b ‘ ! ( I
/ B — e P
s ‘ \» A . “L'"\-@-rt
iy ./ bo "

1h _
|4 Ja.o,fj 107272

Moo s -~
A &VY\\ \&Q [Ca‘\: \(_"“P) A -\:Z\,‘( eV SN (:X /-(C ‘ Cine O

Mﬂ—\aq(\ S § \L-‘t(\A (=}

Tes,

‘t’\,«'_ .L’u—" \*:"\A-LQ,LQ\ QE )&(-Q, Al &{;C'V'Ly)

The becaminak on Lol .
QCL‘\,L‘Q_‘\:: bal .Uw\rat Ny J::»an J(TQ m»& Al -ﬂ/r\/J XW\K—”—
M@\,ﬁgu@q Foa-
dudspeck § = Haciing, o Aghoit word Jon Sornarter T
s =
Sermmoyton T dn wiades tes \gax,;l;&:oka muy Aefrotidion ofs tha Y
—MM\QA Xe;,mx;t% A‘&WM j‘,{,\’e Ac [2 = Yo o % C'LOLO"Z’

inalyy do the nacdpol wnd obiige.

W, Resfockfod aegards
B A Bornsr TH  Aomevtes UL
(adso02@ W@ . o in)
v Stwglr 3 Couris G F anc\robd Semglev
aa.\o%/'?—b-

3 M3

envoll Jo

S&uAm/’ djdl’\}’
owlj 2 Corc Couvg N Semehy A4 -

t:y\ro”tp‘ fov
AW, L-GEA, 9 SE ondl

' © e (
2 (eve PaPTvy (one N cacly  sub» H'b(ﬁr\a) 123}

(2% Credilf Jas )
o o Quﬂ‘d/ t
b QQC,JO(L »WWD

Pt

b



|

A\

! ‘ ! Ao,
p ‘ \ ' ll,"f:us." g
CM/Y\%@{ fo sy ‘505-‘0109‘,_!
e vl ]

Paryayi
atlbai 2
Ch0wgu|e College of Aris and Science Mail - Request 0 add FC Statsties Il marks o mar

mmitee <examinations@cho

Addeel (ow3e
i s o Y, Regyy,

REq
Uest tq
Messages add Fc Statistics Il marks on marksheet
pinted TS 1ol
Fri, Jan 28, 2022 at 1:41 PM

examinations ¢

Eldo
n Vary
o examinart‘i::;harya <eld001@chowgules.ac.in>
commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>

Dear sir
I'm Eldon Var ' leted in semester Il
un Acharya of S.Y B.A single maj i ers which | comple e :
Y B. jor mathematics. One of my pap k ; n
has not been added to my marksheet i.e F.C Statistics II. So | kindly request you ©© kindly add my Statistics marks 0

the semester Il marksheet. | scored 34/50 in FC Statistics I

Yours faithfully

Eldon Varun Acharya
AU200150
S.YBA

Qﬁ Enclosed is the copy of

1) Semester Il marksheet
2) Copy of CA and assignment marks given by the subject teacher

3 attachments

‘ﬂ Statement of marks Semester Il 2020-21.pdf
— 413K

o] C.A marks of F.C Statistics Il.pdf
— 392K

#1 CA marks from Google classroom.pdf

I 234K

Sat, Jan 29, 2022 at 10:29 AM

—J"‘gxaminations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>
To: Eldon Varun Acharya <eld001@chowgules.ac.in>

Dear Eldon,

erify the same with the course teacher and process the same

We will v

Regards
Examination Cell

[Quoted text hidden]
Tue, Mar 8, 2022 at 8:02 PM

a <eld001@chowgules.ac.in>

Eldon Varun Achary
ns@chowgules.ac.in>

To: examinations commitee <examinatio

dd FC Statistics Il marks on my semester Il

Dear sir
| request to ad

This is a gentle reminder regarding my earlier ema
marksheet.

Please let me know when will | get the revised marksheet

4

~

Asimpl=msg-f3A1723185

sl1&pemmthid=threac

Thank you
mait google. com/maitil 7 k=5Tbdd6ebb7&view=ptasearch=
AN LAY L A
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Mat ' " U AR
{ alaxm; Badiguir « MmaboO2@chowgules.ac.in>

0 exam S
daminations commitee <examinations@chowqules. ac.in>

Dear maam 200131
As discussed verbally, the marks of AU190131 were wrongly entered for Roll no Au20 -

I would like to a . s
apologize for the error . , Environmental ec
lalso attached the letter Given by Roll no AU190131 for his admission in the SEC course EN
—

-

onomics.

(v

Thanking you
Asst. Prof. Mahalaxmi Badigun
Department of Economics

1650957645543.jpg
3134K
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co \

mmitee <exammations@chowgules.ac.ln>

rch writing paper even after
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sent for the " firmation screenShOtS

Dear sir
f poth ca'’s with c0

i have ¢
answer&me‘acmss a issue in my report card
ng all the required ca's below are the

ve been marked ab

where i ha
ment of the marks O

the altach
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) fyg
7 /4

IMG-20220429-WA0000.jpg
25K
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5F /647

IMG-20220429-WA0001.jpg
49K

Screenshot_20220428-122538_Drive.jpg

835K

' | 2022042913192
' 2033K

MG-20220428-WA0000.1P9
75K
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Wed, Jun 8 2022 8t 7:56 P

RATIK o
Too e {\VFSU NAIK <ratddh@chowgules acan: 1 en ()m((“f/"““q““;" i1 Y8
S Startane Mascarenhas\™ <semiiB howgles.acmn=, Shala (}"““‘I‘ e ;l 5 a(;lln’
Principal svp@chowgules.ac.in>, examinations commitee - ux’fln\iﬂ““‘""S@Chowgu e

Respected sir/madam

’ ent. have
: : , ; - technology departm
| am Ratika Vasu Naik (Roll No. SU210317). am a firsl-year BSC sludent from 1he o mir?alion, though have

been marked absent for the semester foundation course - EVS (Environmenta! slud!es) exa ith all the required
answered all the required examinations. | have submitled all my answer sheels on time and with 2
details rightly mentioned. Below have enclosed all the proofs (screenshols of the mobile screen Hiighted my oll no.).
showing that | have submitled them on time), details of marks sent by the assigned professor (high'ld

4 f . he
and the CA1 answer sheet that had sent of Gmail . | request you 10 kindly look into this matter and please do

- needful.

)

3 attachments

&
3
o Screenshot_2022-06-08-18-57-52-48.jpg
81K
)
?czefnshot_2022-06-08-18-56-33-79_e463cc4301d552178f1fc7f923d8665c.jpg
7
Screenshot_2022-06-08-19-44-54-64 e2d5b3f32b7 i
P _ 9de1d45acd1fad96fbb0f.jpg
= 1ations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in> M
on, Jul 25,2022 at 11:12 AM

< nakaran <vdp001@chowgu\es.ac.m>
<
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Gri ite answeri
\rlevance regarding being marked absent for semester’ EVS desp! ering
all the exams

< Messages

2 at 4:50 PM
Wed, Jun g, 202
%’_IO\.SON MENEZES <jas006@chowgules.ac.in> oM carenhas” )
> examinations commilee <examinalions@chowgules.ac.in>, “Dr, Starlaine ascal al <Vp@chowgules.ac.m>
sem008@chowgules.ac.in>, Shaila Ghanti <srg001@chOWQules‘ac,inz Vice Princip

Respected sir/madam

nt for semester
| am Jason Menezes (SU210283) from FY BSc biotechnology department. | have’been ﬂc}af‘i(;daiﬁz required
1 foundation course -EVS examination. | have submitted all my answer sheets on time and W  bmitted my on
details rightly mentioned. Below | have enclosed all the proofs( screenshot showing that | have rS1 M sybmitted on |
time) details of the marks sent by the professor(my roll no is highlighted) and the CA1 answer s er | L
the assigned Google classroom portal. | request you to kindly look into the matter and do the needful. L

Yours Sincerely

| &5
Q < Jason Menezes 6 -
"D Fv BSC Biotechnology } < /
SU210283 X

&
/\

Virus-free. www.avast.com

3 attachments
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CA1 submission proof.jpeg ( N
| 62K

; ) \7\‘( b\Qaa}ﬁQQ ”(:*(Qm qbgl(\_} %D ’;

& _
29 (§ 2022

w3y EVS CA1.pdf
313K

examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in> M
To: D Prabakaran <vdp001@chowgules.ac.in> on, Jul 25, 2022 at 11:12 AM "

[Quoted text hidaen] ;
3 attachments
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3 messages g all th

Cc: Vice Pringi
<sra001@cho

Respected sir/madam,

lam Dhiti S.Lotlikar (Roll No. SU210308

been marked absen

answere ; )
details righat:ly‘::\ee:? uired examinations. | have submitted all my
oned. Below | have enclosed all the proofs (screenshots of the

Q: exa | |na“0ns CO'““““@-G

pal <vp@cl
')chowgules.ac.in> "Dr S ; haila G
waules.ac.in> c.in>, "Dr. Starlaine Mascarenhas” <scm008@chowgules.ac.n=. Shaila Ghanti

SxXaminatl

€ exams

o '\d'\lIOOO((ﬂ(‘.hOW(_)lI|(‘!%.('\l‘, in>
Sxaminations@chowgules.ac.in>

one commiten CeXaTnAionsIehow gy
J LN

ei .
NG marked absent for Semester 1 "EVS" subject despite

.‘-f\.ﬁ,) %\ e
“(‘u;\ﬂ 3“"""{ (/ ’ AL '517’/"

Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 4:40 PM

). 1 am a first-yoar BSc s istachnology department. | have
t for < ] A lirst-yee ¢ student from the Biotechnology department.

the semester 1 foundation course - EVS (Environmental studies) examination, though | have
answer sheets on time and with all the required

laptop screen showing that | have

submitted them on ti i
n time), details of marks sent by the assigned professor (highlighted my roll no.), and the CAT

5 answer i
%S” reques?};fi?; tthit‘ | had sub‘mmed on the assigned google classroom portal.
> 0 kindly look into this matter and please do the needful.

Yours Sincerely,

Dhiti S.Lotlikar
SuU210308

FYBSc Biotechnology

6 attachments

= Uploading portal
— 2201K

—3 EVS CA-2 marks.pdf

on Laptop-Screenshots.pdf

108K
= EVS SEE marks.pdf
— 2726K
=3 CA 1, CA2 and SEE.pdf C_ A
— 837K
Qfa =+ Final CA and SEE marks with average.pdf
— == — 925K Q
-_:*3 EVS CA1 answer sheet.pdf
— 2905K
Vice Principal <vp@chowgules.ac.in>

To: DHITI SANTO SH LOTLIKAR <dhi000@chowgu|es.ac.in>
Cc: examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>, "Dr. Starlaine Mascarenhas"
in>, Shaila Ghanti <srg001@chowgu!es.ac.in>, Anagha Dicholcar <add001@chowgules.ac.in>

<scm008@chowgules.ac.
Dear Dhiti,
Thanks for your mail wit
Regards

Ananya
[Quoted text hidden)

h all the details. We shall look into it and get b

bHITI SANTO SH LOTLIKAR <dhiOOQ@chowguIes.ac.in>
To: Vice Principal <vp@chowgules.ac.m> '

Cc: Anagha Dic

Ghanti <srgOO1@chowgu|es.ac4
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Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 9:48 PM

ack to you as soon as possible.

Wed, Jun 8, 2022 at 11:51 AM
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Vikram Rayisha
SU190204

Parvatibg; Chowgule College
Of Arts and Science

Gogol, Margao

Goa

Date: 19" July 2022

The Principal

Parvatibai Chowgule College
Of Arts and Science

Gogol, Margao

Goa

Sir/Madam

s Ul C

Parvatibai &
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W at 119 )4[2
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I, Vikram Ravisha; would like to apply for the correction of marks in my Serr.lester 6 marksheet for Athle
course CHE-VI E-14 Environmental Chemistry. | have noticed there is an error in the totalling of my CA-1,

CA-2 and Semester End Examination marks. The correct total of my marks is 64. However, 63 marks

have been entered for the course in my marksheet.

| have attached a copy of my Semester 6 marksheet and a copy of marks uploaded by the teacher on

Google Classroom for our reference.

I request you to kindly to look into the matter and issue me a new corrected marksheet at the earliest as
I have applied for college out of state and the classes begin on 8" August 2022.

Thank You,

Yours Sincerely,

Qe

(Vikram Ravisha)

’ 22"0‘1[20;1,.;
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Rectifi
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1 message On of marksheet

gat, Jun 4. 2022 at 3:37 PM

Alzaahj
ahid .
o: examirt‘:lidaf <alz001@chowgules.ac.in>
ons commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in=

Alzaahid F Nadaf
Date :4th June 2022

The Princpal of
Smt. Parvatibai Chowgule
College of Arts & Science

Sub: Rectification of First Semester Marksheet

Dear Madam,
< mme would like to
% | am Alzaahid Nadaf with roll no. VU192905 of Third year B.VoC Software Developlf(“i’;g:;‘;%’eb Designing Theory

bring to your notice that there is some mistake that need to be changed in the mar S|
which has been taught by Castor Godinho has been printed wrong
i le classroom
| beleive that the marks which was submitted are wrong and the correct marks areé present in the Goog

. ; i ksheet and
I Kindly request you to look into the matter as early as possible.and | will be attaching the proof of the mari

the marks which are uploaded on the Google classroom.

Yours Sincerly

Alzaahid Nadaf
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Manl - Error i statement of SEM 2 markshect

Parvatibi Cr Crinneo
A Chowgule College of Arts and 5C10¢ ce

minations ¢ ommifes <oxaminations@chowqules.ac.in>
oxa «

Error i

1
e N statement of SEM 2 marksheet

© bb.]ge
8, 2022 at 3:06 PM

?HRPEYA SHARMA <shr015@chowgules.ac.in> Tue, Jun 28,

0 Principal Of Chowgule College <principal@chowgules.ac.i
<eéxaminations@chowgules.ac.in>

n>, examinations commitee

AU200031

SYBA

SHREYA SHARMA

Maths major Philosophy minor

This is with regard to an error in the Statistics marks of my Semester 2 marksheet. | have been marked Absent and
given a 0.

The marks of my statistics paper are 50/50. | would li
Attached below is the proof of marks and the marksheet.

ke to get my correct marksheet as soon as possible. Thank you.

[

> —s . SEM 2 MARKSHEET
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Application letter

a‘l/“/l’—’

Siya Mandrekar,
Prnk d s

Student (AU190194),

Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Sciences, (Autonomous),
|

Margao-Goa
|

The Principal,
|

Parvatibai Chowgule College of Arts and Sciences, (Autonomous),
!

Margao-Goa
I
|

Date: 18-05-22

Subject: “Changes of details in mark sheet” 0Q2-08— 2022 J
R@ C/QLL/‘bo . N u ‘\‘
Cemester M Q35 (6 |

_ Respected madam, ' v o= dl
/) R3I512 — Senwslexn | V23513 : |
1am studying in Class TYBA psychology major. In the first semester, I was absent for an

academic writing course, but I attained it in semester 3, which has stated in the semester 3 maf

sheet. But in the first-semester mark sheet, it still does not appear that I have cleared it. I request

you to kindly, check my semester mark sheet and please make the changes.hu arvalihai Chewgule Cofl ;
! N0 ollege o
"-“‘“ 204 Sz > (Autonomous)

Thank you,

Yours Sincerely,

Siya Mandrekar (AU190194)
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Fwd: R
" Re “ ) )
questing to rectify the marksheet of Semester .

Princi
- (\‘"m‘ Of Chowgule College <princ ipal@@chowgules acin
N ’v\\m‘v,\.x\l:m\ ( nmni*\v © ~examinalionse howgules acin
Shaila Ghanti <srg001@chowgules ac.an= AUTO 0160 ESTHER MENEZES =T ans0 1 @enowat o
m " - -
Please find trathng mal for vous peference and necessany ACtion.
DR. SHAILA R. GHANTI Wl (nw‘/f‘ |
OFFG. PRINCIP e .
FG. PRINCIPAL oY cbs b
---------- Forwarded message -~
qulis ac n>

From: AU19 0150 ESTHER MENEZES <han! 1
Date: Wed, Mar 2, 2022 at 2:50 PM

Subject: Requesting to rectify the mari
To: Principal Of Chowgule College <princ!

: Kksheet of Semester 3.
S‘{j pal@chovaules ac.an>

e correction in the 3rd

Respected Ma'am,
as marked me

major, asking forth

0. A student of TYBA, Sociology - single
the exam cell h

| am Esther Menezes, AU19015!

Semester marksheet as | have completed my AW repeated for FY First Semester yet
absent on the marksheet for the AW course.
| have attached my mark sheet and CA Marks along with this email.

Thaqking you
Yours sincerely

Esther Menezes

2 attachments
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examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>
cravged p, singl rajor Geg .
Delelid  Bolesy Hinor Semy
ven after clearing it. Also
fter dropping my Minor

tesearch v

linor Bota riting CA Marks not reflected on the marksheet e

Ny paper has been added to the marksheet even a

iubj . |
mesl:‘g:sm first year itself. uphabd Bw @:/,,o |
prinled  Reprs 03] o5/22—

Tue, Apr 26, 2022 at 12:44 PM

NEVIO FRANCIS
) FRA FERNANDES <sne006@chowgules.ac.in> i
0: eéxaminations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>, Magnolia Miranda <mam006@chowgules.ac.in>

‘¢: Nandakumar Sawant <nns001@chowgules.ac.in> P“"‘ﬁ d s
26/04/2022

ok05) 2=

Sir/Madam

eography (SU190302) who was a part of the

This is to bring to your notice that | am Snevio Fernandes Student of TY Bsc. G A
mam006chowqules.ac.in)

research writing course Div C under the guidance of Ma'am Magnolia Miranda (

I have answered the CA's on time and the marks of the CA 1 has been uploaded on the google classroom and | have attached

the file in this email for your reference. (Serial No. 249 in the Excel Sheet)

:}\}The CA 2 has also been graded on the google classroom itself. | have attached the Screenshot too.

== ) .
\rﬁﬁcm & CA2 Marks are not reflected on the marksheet even after answering and clearing the papers on time.

Also Plant Molecular Biology Subject of minor Botany has been added to my marksheet Even thqugh | have dropped my minor
Botany in the 1st sem itself. | have also attached the picture of Single Major Status from the official Chowgule login Page.

Please verify and issue a corrected marksheet URGENTLY as | need to submit my marksheet to a university by the end of this
month. Thanking you

Yours Sincerely 5
Ve |7
Snevio Fernandes |
2.5

SU190302 C‘P(

+91 8378013124

3 tachments ‘ L
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Parvatiha Chowqule Colloge of Arts and Science Mail - EVS DOC par

oxaminations commitee <examinations@chowgules, ae in-

EVS Doc par

1 ﬂ]esgaqe

AU19 0183 JENNY FERNANDES DM HIST KONK <jen002@chowgules.ac.in> Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 9:43 AM
To: examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>

SirlMa'am

i 2nd
I am Jenny Fernandes student of SYBA. | had answered all my CA's and SE exam in EVS. But wh:rr;(sl’?s;tmy
Semester marksheet | was marked absent for EVS. Please help me to do the corrections on my m :
Magnolia Ma'am had given us a group assignment which | had submitted offline.

== EVS DOC.pdf
i = 445K

\

impl= -f053A1728515... 11
t&search=all&permlh\d=thread-f%3A1728515473766597983&s:mp¥~msg %3
p

ps://mail-g k= &view=
httj | oog&e.com/ ail/u/0/7ik 57bdd6cbb7
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[T — Pafval:ba; o
SR ~Nowgule College of Arts and Science Mail - Fwa® Correction and Re-issue of Marksheet

cxaminations commitee <.(.-xmninations(ﬁgchowqulﬂs ac.in>
gules.ac.in>

wd: Co .

. I" .

P fection and Re-issue of Marksheet
rincipal Of ¢y
0% examination owaule College <princip

al@chowgules.ac.in> Tue, Feb 8, 2022 at 8:03 AM
Barreto <ceb00

gé%l;\mitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>, [ Prabakaran <vdp001@chowgules.ac.in>, Cedric

Ce: Shaila Ghanj < howgules.ac.in>, GADDE K NAGALAKSHMI <gvn001@chowgules.ac.in>

<rgo001@chowqul s'900_1@Chowgules.ac.in>, SUVEENA TAMSE <sst003@chowgules.ac.in>, Reena Fernandes
) gules.ac.in>, AU19 0159 MALAIKA ALPHONSUS DM Psy Econ <alp001@chowgules.ac.in>

Dear Exam Cell,

T -

Kindly g orlebd Eco-wviE-8 Pratid ’155 .
Y do the needful at the earliest and inform the college office for our reference. ll/oa‘z} 22

Forwarded message

_________ Movesheek Pantdh 24/02)22
From: <srg001@chowgules.ac.in>
Da\e_: Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 2:28 PM
Subject: Re: Correction and Re-issue of Marksheet
To: AU19 0159 MALAIKA ALPHONSUS DM Psy Econ <alp001@chowgules.ac.in>
Cc: Ananya Das <and001 @chowgules.ac.in>, <p|'in<,|paI((i)r‘.lmw};ulns.ac.iro

Dear Malaika

| am on leave so coordinate with Incharge Principal Dr Ananya Das , Regards
Shaila Ghanti

Sent from my iPhone

> On 07-Feb-2022, at 2:14 PM, AU19 0159 MALAIKA ALPHONSUS DM Psy Econ <alp001@chowgules.ac.in>
wrote:

>
>
> Dear Ma'am,
>

> | am Malaika Alphonsus, roll number AU190159, a current third-year student from the departments of Economics
and Psychology. On instruction from the examination committee, | am writing to you to bring to your notice the error in

my 4th semester marksheet. | have completed my requisite courses but have been incorrectly assigned extra
courses.
>

> Please find attached a copy of my 4th semester marksheet. The course "Emerging Market Economies" is an extra
elective course that | had been assigned. However, as a double major, | do not have elective courses as part of my
schedule in the 4th semester.

>

> | réquest you to make the correction and issue me another marksheet. Please do the needful at the earliest.

> Thank you

>

> Sincerely,

>
> Malaika Alphonsus

Ananya Das
Principal In Charge

, Ftcwed
sy AU190159 Marksheet.pdf

Mﬂﬂ g 0 025
) ALtE _thi W0 24025
Q&\wﬂﬂ‘m
16.03.2022

. : e impl=msg- Lo
- 57bddbobb7&view=pt8search=all8permmsgid=msg-1%3A1724160890487122137 &simpl=msg-1%3A172416.
5 i Ie.com/ma\l/ulol?lk
https://mail.good!
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The Principal &

Parvatibai )

atibai Chowgule College of Arts and Science (Autonomous)
Gogol, Margao

Goa.

Date: _?_/;,*'\'Mm‘ch 2022
Sub: Correction of Mistake on Marksheet

Respected Ma'am,

0105, a Single-Major Third-Year

1 am Elsa Pereira, roll number AU19
ice the error in my

E S Psycholo d iti i

Y gy student. I am writing to you to bring to your not
[ 4th semester marksheet.
I have successfully cleared my requisite courses but have been incorrectly
assigned an extra course of “Psychology of Adolescence”, which shouldn’t
appear on my marksheet. (I have attached a copy of my 4th semester marksheet
which indicates that I was absent and have to reappear for the above course)

I kindly request you to make the necessary correction by erasing
“Psychology of Adolescence” and issue me another marksheet. Please do the
needful at the earliest so I won’t have problems when applying for masters

because of the mistake on my marksheet.

Thanking you
Yours Sincerely,

=
Elsa Pereira

AU190105
TYBA Psychology

Contact: 776803 1573
elsOOl@chowgules.ac.m
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I message CLyMon, Apr 4, 2022 at 8104/27/

, wgules.ac.in”
Chandni Thakkar <cha011@chowgules.ac.in> \os.a0.in>, Shalla Ghanti <5rg001@Ch° 9
To: examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ae- 1 e ,31/0,‘//9111
Priokd T

To,

The Principal

& The Examination Commitle, |

N i . e Mi Majo(_

To whomever it may concern, - biects is Major-Minor (

I am Chandni Thakiar, SYBSc. Roll number: SU200148. My combination of Sub)

Geography & Minor- Mathematics) ) |

- (ective paper of my major subject which HHEe
In my third semester, it is required to answer 1 core paper and 1 electi p } '
\ attended.
~ L0 Y Core- Fundamentals of Remote Sensing and GIS
\) Elective- Raster and Vector Data Models in GIS

However, In my sem 3 marksheet, there's an addition elective mentioned: Applied GIS.

| have not opted for this paper.

| have completed all requisite credits of the semester.

Kindly rectify this error and remove this course from my sem 3 marksheet. .

ksheet. 53/),

Please find attached the course distribution as per the college handbook and a soft copy of my mar

Thank you,
Chandni Thakkar 6\*A’X

2 attachments
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examinations

Semester 3 marksheet

1 message
Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 1:14 PM
VEROSHKA LEONA VAZ <ver003@chowgules.ac.in>

To: examinations commitee <examinations@chowgules.ac.in>

Name: Veroshka Leona Vaz
Roll no: SU200213
Bsc mathematics

These are the following courses | chose for the semester 3:
Differential equations 1

Mathematical analysis

Number theory-1

Numerical methods

Combinatorics 1

=

Nn the marksheet that | received | have been marked absent for Algebra 1 which is th

\JSemester 3 and it's says Reappear.

Kindly let me know when | can collect the same.

e course that | haven't opted in
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